Getty Oil Company

Central Explcration and Production Division P. 0. Drawer DD
Levelland, Texas 79336

January 6, 1982

B. E. Shipp Estate
1018 W. Ave. I
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Enclosed is your copy of an application by Getty 0il Company to
obtain approval to convert State "P" Well No. 1 to a Salt Water
Disposal Well to be used for disposing of produced salt water from
the Lovington Abo field.

Any questions concerning this matter should be directed to this

office.
Sincerely,
0 dlady
C. L. Wade
Area Superintendent
CLW/ke
Attachments

cc: 0il Conservation Division - Santa Fe
0il Conservation Division - Hobbs
Jim Eakin - Midland
File



